From: "Mochrie, Paul” <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 7/24/2023 6:04:09 PM
Subject:  Memo - Chinese Society Legacy Program Update
Attachments: Memo to Mayor and Council - Chinese Society Legacy Program Update. pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,
Please see the attached memo from Theresa O’Donnell, regarding the Chinese Society Legacy Program Update:
[ The Program is inviting applications for small scale rehabilitation projects from the 12 Chinese Society buildings in Chinatown. Staff will initiate an
application call-out to eligible Societies and seek Council® approval of the grants in Q3 2023. Building upgrades will take place after Council® approval.

[J Part of the Program® funding will be used for a consultant study to support Societies to manage their revenue generating commercial units.

Should you have any questions, please contact Theresa O@onnell (Theresa.0’'Donnell@vancouver.ca).

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

Q{)EITY OF

VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*maBk“ayam (Musqueam), Skwxwii7/mesh (Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-
Waututh) Nations.



PLANNING, URBAN DESIGN & SUSTAINABILITY
General Manager’s Office

MEMORANDUM July 20, 2023
TO: Mayor and Council
CC: Paul Mochrie, City Manager

Armin Amrolia, Deputy City Manager

Karen Levitt, Deputy City Manager

Maria Pontikis, Chief Communications Officer, CEC

Rosemary Hagiwara, Acting City Clerk

Teresa Jong, Administration Services Manager, City Manager’s Office
Mellisa Morphy, Director of Policy, Mayor’s Office

Trevor Ford, Interim Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office

Sandra Singh, General Manager, ACCS

FROM: Theresa O’'Donnell
General Manager, Planning, Urban Design and Sustainability

SUBJECT:  Chinese Society Legacy Program updated: 2023

RTS #: N/A

The purpose of this memo is to update Mayor and Council on the implementation of the Chinese
Society Legacy Program (“the Program”).

Background

Council approved the Chinese Society Legacy Program in December 2015.' The initial intent of
the Program was to provide seed funding to catalyse the full-scale rehabilitation of 12 Society-
owned heritage buildings in Chinatown, as part of protecting Chinatown’s cultural heritage
assets." Since 2015, grants were disbursed to eligible Societies for the development of detailed
business plans and a fundraising strategy.

Although the business plans and fundraising strategies were completed successfully, Societies
were not able to proceed to full-scale rehabilitation. This is due to Societies lacking the technical
and financial means to undertake these complex projects. In the meanwhile, Society buildings
continue to deteriorate at all scales with many critical capital upgrades not completed.

City of Vancouver, Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
510 West Broadway, Vancouver, BC V5Z 1E9 Canada
vancouver.ca
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" https://council.vancouver.ca/20160615/documents/cfsc2.pdf

i http://www.chinatownsocieties.org/societies/

i https://vancouver.ca/home-property-development/special-enterprise-program.aspx

V https://vancouver.ca/files/cov/chinatown-cultural-heritage-assets-management-plan. pdf
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